



ROSE • WALKER, L.L.P. welcomes

**John Pinkerton** as a Partner

When companies have an intellectual property case, they need two things – a **patent attorney** who understands the technology and a **trial lawyer** who knows how to explain the case to a jury.

With patent attorney John Pinkerton joining Rose • Walker, we have what companies want and need right here, every day. John has 30 years of experience in IP cases, with an emphasis on patent infringement.

And us? Well, we know a thing or two about talking to juries. You could call us the **perfect combination.**

Rose • Walker. Trial lawyers for business people.™

# John P. Pinkerton



## Practice:

Intellectual Property law with an emphasis on litigation. Areas of expertise include patent litigation, patent and technology license agreements and opinions of counsel on issues of patent infringement, validity and enforceability.

John has expertise in trademark and copyright infringement, and trade secret misappropriation. His practice also includes trademark registration and opposition and cancellation proceedings.

John has been lead counsel in numerous patent infringement cases involving diverse technologies, including digital signal processors, bass reflex speakers, software-related systems and methods, telecommunications equipment and handsets, microcomputers, Internet e-Commerce, excavating buckets, and flexible line trimmers.

## Work History:

Gardere Wynne Sewell LLP, Partner  
2005-2009

Hunton & Williams LLP, Partner  
1998-2005

Jones, Day, Reavis & Pogue, Of Counsel  
1992-1998

Hubbard, Thurman, Tucker & Harris,  
Partner  
1978-1992

Worsham, Forsythe & Sampels,  
Associate  
1974-1978

U.S. Army Judge Advocate  
General's Corps  
1969-1973

## Education:

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS  
May 1997  
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY  
September 1973  
Master of Laws, Patent and Trade  
Regulation Law

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA  
May 1969  
Juris Doctor



## ROSE • WALKER, L.L.P

*Trial lawyers for business people.™*

3500 Maple Avenue • Suite 900 • Dallas, Texas 75219 • (P) 214.752.8600 • (F) 214.752.8700

[rosewalker.com](http://rosewalker.com)